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Wednesday 3rd February 
Julian Majdanski 
Network Code Manager 
Transco 
31 Homer Road 
Solihull 
B91 3LT 
 
 
 

 
Response to Modification proposal 736 Reintroduction of 
Constrained Top-up 
 
Dear Julian 
 
E.ON UK supports the implementation of this modification proposal to 
reintroduce constrained top-up in that it assists Transco in meeting its 
Pipeline Security Standard, referred to as the 1 in 20 Peak Day 
requirement. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Christiane Sykes 
Trading Arrangements 
Energy Wholesale 
02476 424 737 
 
 
 

R
W
W
C

E

Registered in 
England and Wales 
No 2366970 

  

 

egistered Office: 
estwood Way 
estwood Business Park 
oventry CV4 8LG   
.ON UK plc 


